


LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

December 12th, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The December 12th, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

Held at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 

6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Pam Dugan, Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael Klitzing, Les 

Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO PRESENT: Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders 

(see attached sign-in sheet). ABSENT: Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Debra Ladyman, Adam Casey, 

District Manager. 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan)               

 

II. Approval Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 

a. Dugan requested approval for the October 31st, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. SCHELL 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. DUGAN ABSTAINS. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

b. Dugan requested approval for the November 12th, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 12TH, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. SCHELL 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. DUGAN ABSTAINS. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a. October Budget Highlights 

i. October Income: $2,991.24 

ii. October Expenditures: $41,275.91 

b. November Budget Highlights 

i. November Income: $1,386.00 

ii. November Expenditures: $21,935.29 

c. October and November Report of Claims: Approval of Allowance of Vouchers 

DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 

2019. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

d. Blackwell requested a transfer of $5,000.00 for the Cumulative Maintenance Fund to a 

Certificate of Deposit. 



SCHELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF $5,000.00 TO A CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT FOR THE 

CUMULATIVE MAINTENANCE FUND. DUGAN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

e. Blackwell requested renewal for another 12-month term of CD# 371032722- Maturing 

on January 10th, 2020. 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE RENEWAL OF CD# 371032722 FOR A 12 MONTH TERM. WADZINSKI 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

f. Blackwell requested approval for Casey to do a final transfer of funds as needed at the 

conclusion of Fiscal Year 2019. 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE CASEY TO DO A FINAL TRANSFER OF FUNDS AS NEEDED AT THE 

CONCLUSION OF FISCAL YEAR 2019. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

IV. Manager’s Report (Snooks) 

a. Snooks informed the Board that both Mary Jane Brown (District III) and Les Wadzinski 

(District V) will run uncontested for another 4-year term starting 2020. 

b. Snooks informed the board that on Tuesday December 3rd, 2019 on behalf of the board, 

Casey signed the title and purchased the property on South Shore Drive. 

c. Snooks updated the Board on the dredging totals for the year. 

i. The dredging team has dug 15,230 total cubic yards out of the lake this year, a 

record year. 

1. 6,211 yards out of zone 136 

2. 11,911 yards out of the Chitwood channels total 

d. Snooks requested a motion to approve the Job Description for the Equipment 

Operations Supervisor position.  

  

 

  

i. There were concerns brought up about vacation time, and exempt status.

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE JOB DESCRIPTION FOR THE EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS

SUPERVISOR POSITION GIVING DISCRETION TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR FINAL APPROVAL 
PENDING EXEMPTION STATUS CHECK WITH FLSA GUIDELINES. BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. 
ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

V. Strategic Planning Committee (Dugan) 

a. Dugan updated the board on the balances of the two County Lake Lemon Enhancement 

Funds.  

i. Brown: $8,195.00 

ii. Monroe: $7,648.50 

 

VI. Public Comment 

a. Frank expressed his concerns about our work, or lack thereof, towards ADA compliance 

in the park.  He suggested the Parks Committee make a detailed and strategic plan with 

priorities towards ADA compliance. Suggestions included hiring an outside consultant 

for a park master plan. 



VII. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

a. The Next Board Meeting will take place on Thursday January 23rd, 2020, 6:00pm, at the 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building. 

 

VIII. Adjournment 

 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE DECEMBER 12TH, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 6:37 

P.M.  WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 

ADJOURNED. 

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting

City of Bloomington Utilities Building

December 12, 2019

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks        (PD) 

 

II. Approval Board Meeting Minutes  (PD) 

A. October 31, 2019 Meeting  Minutes 

B. November 8, 2019 Meeting  Minutes 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report    (MB) 

A. October & November 2019 Financial Highlights 

B. October & November 2019 Report of Claims Approval 

C. Cumulative Maintenance Fund -Transfer to Certificate of Deposit 

D. CD Renewal Advice 

1. CD# 371032722- Maturing  January 10th 2020 

E. Transfer of Funds 

 

IV. Manager’s Report (AS) 

A. 2019 Board Election Update 

B. South Shore Dr. Property Purchase Update 

C. 2019 Dredging Update 

D. Equipment Operations  Supervisor 

1. Job Description 

 

V. Strategic Planning Committee                                                                                 (MJB) 

A. Lake Lemon Enhancement Fund Update 

B. General Update 

 

VI. Public Comment  (PD) 

 

VII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda  (PD) 

A. Next Board Meeting:  January 23, 2020; 6:00pm Utilities Building 

 

VIII. Adjournment   (PD) 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Pam Dugan, Chairman 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject October 31, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
 
 
 

A draft of the minutes for the October 31, 2019 
Board Meeting Minutes is provided for Comment,

Corrections, additions, or deletions.  

Staff Recommendation Approval of the October 31st, 2019 Board meeting 
minutes

  

 



 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

October 31st, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The October 31st, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

held at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building and was called to order by Vice-Chairman Mary Jane 

Brown at 6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Michael 

Klitzing, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Alex Snooks, 

Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). ABSENT: Chairman-Pam 

Dugan, Debra Ladyman. 

 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Brown)               

 

II. Approval of September 26th, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (Brown) 

 

 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 26, 2019 BOARD MEETING MINUTES WITH 

CORRECTIONS.  BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”. KLITZING ABSTAINS. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

  

 

III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

 

a. September Budget Highlights 

i. September Income: $21,259 

ii. September Expenditures: $60,424 

 

b. September Report of Claims: Approval of Allowance of Vouchers 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR SEPTEMBER 2019. BROWN 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c. Casey requested approval to close and deposit CD# 371036695 in the amount of 

$82,383.62 into the General Fund checking account. 



KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE CLOSING AND DEPOSITING OF CD# 371036695 IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $82,383.62 INTO THE GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT. BROWN SECONDED THE 

MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

d. Blackwell reviewed and requested approval of Resolution 10-19-05: Adoption of 2020 

Annual Budget and Statement of Salaries and Wages, see attached. 

 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-19-05: ADOPTION OF 2020 ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

STATEMENT OF SALARIES AND WAGES. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

e. Blackwell requested approval of Resolution 10-19-06: 2020 Frees & Charges, see 

attached.  

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-19-06: 2020 FEES AND CHARGES. SCHELL 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

f. Blackwell requested approval of Resolution 10-19-07: 2019 Additional Appropriation, 

see attached. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-19-07: 2019 ADDITIONAL APROPRIATION. SCHELL 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

IV. Resolution 10-19-08: 2020 Board Meeting Dates. 

 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-19-08: 2020 BOARD MEETING DATES. WADZINSKI 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

V. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. Casey updated the board on the Barge operations for the season. 

i. The dredging staff have dug out 1,489 yards from zone 125, 5,700 yards from 

zone 138, 3500 yards from 136; 12,519 cumulative yards total. 

b. Casey requested approval of Resolution 10-19-09: Intent to Purchase Property, see 

attached. 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 10-19-09: INTENT TO PURCHASE PROPERTY. KLITZING 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED 

 

c. Casey presented his plan for two new Manager appointed task groups. 

i. The Capital Campaign task group to include Pam Dugan, Lora Schell, and Mary 

Jane Brown, will focus on our Capital Campaign for fundraising. 



ii. The Finance task group to include Debra Ladyman, Mike Blackwell, and Mary 

Jane Brown, will focus the Conservancies future financial planning. 

d. Casey led a discussion about Off Season Park Admittance and Usage. 

i. LLCD staff will focus on updating signage in the park. 

 

VI. Conflict of Interest Forms                                                                                                                   
a. Brown brought in signed conflict of interest forms for the Marina. 

i. Schell requested approval of the 2020 Schell Marina, LLC – Marina/Club 
Agreement. 
 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2020 SCHELL MARINA, LLC – MARINA/CLUB AGREEMENT. 

BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. SCHELL ABSTAINS. THE MOTION CARRIED 

 
ii. Brown requested approval of the 2020 Schell Marina, LLC – Service 

Agreement, Sale of Boat Permits. 
 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2020 SCHELL MARINA, LLC – SERVICE AGREEMENT, SALE OF BOAT 

PERMITS. BLACKWELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. SCHELL ABSTAINS. THE MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

VII. Approval of 2020 Agreements 
a. Brown requested approval of the following list of 2020 Agreements, see attached. 

i. 2020 Surplus Parcel Agreement: Freeholders 
ii. 2020 Commercial Surplus Parcel Agreement: Sands & Sands Properties, LLC 

iii. 2020 Commercial Surplus Parcel Agreement: Pop’s Dock & Lifts 
iv. 2020 Land Use Agreement – Kenneth Clark 
v. 2020 Agreement for the use of Riddle Point Park Property: Boys & Girls Club 

vi. 2020 Marina/Club Agreement: BYC 
vii. 2020 Riddle Point Park Use Agreement: Riddle Point Rowing Association 

viii. 2020 Special Use Agreement: Slalom Course, IU Waterski and Wakeboard  
ix. 2020 IU Rowing Team Agreement 
x. 2020 Watkins Accounting – Accounting Services Agreement 

xi. 2020 Carmin Parker PC – Legal Services Agreement 
xii. 2020 First Insurance Group – Insurance Agreement 

 
BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO APPROVE 2020 AGREEMENTS AS LISTED. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE 

MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED 

 
VIII. 2020 Board Election Update 

a. Casey has received nominations from Mary Jane Brown, District III and Lester Wadzinski, 

District V. 

 

IX. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Brown) 

 

a. Brown gave an update from the SPC Meeting held on 10/11/2019. 



i. Wadzinski presented the SPC with quotes for a new Gatehouse. 

ii. Wadzinski also presented some alternative ways to eradicate nuisance geese. 

iii. Casey presented discussions with Jim Scrimager, and the movement of the East 

End Maintenance Line. 

b. The next SPC Meeting will be held on Friday October 11th, 2019 at the LLCD Office. 

 

X. Public Comment 

 

a. Frank Van Overmeiren presented a potential Hydraulic Dredging Priority Map with zones 

marked in order of priority. 

 

XI. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda (Dugan) 

 

a. The Next Board Meeting will take place on Thursday December 12th, 2019, 6:00pm, at 

the City of Bloomington Utilities Building. 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

AT 7:15 P.M.  SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  

MEETING ADJOURNED. 

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Pam Dugan, Chairman 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject November 8th, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
 
 
 
  
 

A draft of the minutes for the November 8th, 2019 
Board Meeting Minutes is provided for Comment,

Corrections, additions, or deletions. 

Staff Recommendation  Approval of the November 8th, 2019 Board meeting 
minutes

  

 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Lake Lemon Conservancy Office 

November 8th, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The November 8th, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

Held at the Lake Lemon Conservancy Office and was called to order by Vice-Chairman Mary Jane 

Brown at 6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Treasurer Mike Blackwell, Debra 

Ladyman, Les Wadzinski, Lora Schell.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Alex Snooks, 

Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). ABSENT: Chairman-Pam 

Dugan, Michael Klitzing. 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Brown)               

 

II. Amendment to Resolution 10-19-09: Intent to Purchase Property (Brown) 

 

a. Brown motioned to amend Resolution 10-19-09: Intent to Purchase Property. The 

amendment included a change of parcel size from 14.9 acres to 13.9 acres.  

 

WADZINSKI MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION 10-19-09: INTENT TO 

PURCHASE PROPERTY. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

III. Adjournment 

 

SCHELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE NOVEMBER 8TH, 2019 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 6:12 

P.M.  WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 

ADJOURNED. 

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject    October, 2019 Financial Update 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
  

  
 

Financial report showing end of October 2019 
Balance sheet, Income, Expense, 2018 
comparison, and reconciliation data. 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 





























Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject     November, 2019 Financial Update 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
  

  
 
 
 

Financial report showing end of November 
2019  Balance sheet, Income, Expense, 2018 
comparison, and reconciliation data. 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 



























Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject October Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount $34,550.19 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures
for October 2019 

Staff Recommendation  Approval of October 2019 Report of Claims 

 





Adam
Typewriter
Concrete Base for Radio tower

Adam
Typewriter
Bumpers for Main Dock

Adam
Typewriter
Crane for Komatsu Counter weight 

Adam
Typewriter
HVAC service

Adam
Typewriter
New Push boat Drive Shaft

Adam
Typewriter
New Push Boat motor Turbo

Adam
Typewriter
Turbo Installation

Adam
Typewriter
Dewalt Batteries

Adam
Typewriter
No Wake sign materials



Adam
Typewriter
Patrol Boat Repair

Adam
Typewriter
Property Purchase and Jim Scrimager



Adam
Typewriter
Electrical Harness Repair- Push Boat

Adam
Typewriter
Office Pest Control Spray

Adam
Typewriter
Land Appraisal



Total= $22,919.87







Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject  November Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount $16,620.10 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures
for November 2019 

Staff Recommendation  Approval of November 2019 Report of Claims 

 





Adam
Typewriter
Property Appraisal 

Adam
Typewriter
Appropriation Notice

Adam
Typewriter
Land Appraisal



Adam
Typewriter
Excavator Counter Weight Bolts

Adam
Typewriter
Website Hosting



Total= $7,961.83

Adam
Typewriter
Stamps

Adam
Typewriter
Patrol Boat Winterization

Adam
Typewriter
Outboard winterization supplies

Adam
Typewriter
Hydraulic Hose







Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested  Motion to Transfer $5,000.00 to CD 

Item/Subject    Cumulative Maintenance Fund -Transfer   

Dollar Amount $5,000.00 

Meeting Date      December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
  

Transfer $5,000.00 to Cumulative Maintenance Fund CD.
  

Staff Recommendation 
Motion to Transfer $5,000.00 from line item 6610
(Cumulative Maintenance Fund) to CD

 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested Motion to Renew CD 371032722 

Item/Subject   CD Renewal: CD# 371032722   

Dollar Amount $5,213.49 

Meeting Date      December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
  CD #371032722 is maturing on January 10th, 

2020.   

Staff Recommendation Renew this CD for another 12 month term. 

 





Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Mike Blackwell, Treasurer 

Action Requested  Motion to Transfer Funds 

Item/Subject   Transfer of Funds   

Dollar Amount $127,718.00 

Meeting Date      December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
  Draft Transfer of Funds: 2019 General Fund

  

Staff Recommendation Motion to authorize Manager to transfer funds as needed 
within the  general fund at the end of fiscal year 2019. 
Including the  transfer of $67,000.00 from line item 6662
(Debt Service - Bond Repayment), to line item 6750
(Sediment Mitigation).

 

 



Transfer From: 

Account # Description Amount

6662 Debt Service- Dredging Loan $67,000.00

6570 LakeWeed treatment $13,000.00

6252 Rip Rap/Erosion Control $13,000.00

6650 Dredge Matching Fund $10,000.00

6510 Building & Grounds Expense $6,800.00

6590 Contingency Funds $5,000.00

6320 Attorney $3,400.00

6240 Building and Grounds $3,200.00

6115 Dredger (Private) $2,000.00

6040 Health Insurance $2,318.00

6682 Ramp Repairs $2,000.00

TOTAL $127,718.00

Transfer Into:

Account# Description Amount

6025 Merchant Fees $500.00

6070 Gate Attendant $2,200.00

6110 Lake Biologist $458.00

6111 Dredger $2,000.00

6112 Dredger (Other) $1,000.00

6113 Assistant Dredger $1,500.00

6114 Assistant Dredger (Other) $1,200.00

6150 Checks $150.00

6160 Printer, Copier $ Computer Supplies $150.00

6200 Regular Gas $810.00

6210 Diesel $4,250.00

6251 Dredging Supplies $2,500.00

6280 Radio/Communication Equipment $1,500.00

6290 Signs & Nautical Markers $800.00

6330 Consulting Engineer $72,200.00

6350 Other Prof./Secretarial Service $4,900.00

6390 Hotel $100.00

6410 Subscriptions $400.00

6450 Insurance $3,300.00

6470 Water $400.00

6480 Trash $500.00

6490 Port-O-Lets $2,000.00

6541 Dredging Equipment Maintenance $7,200.00

6541 Equipment rental $1,650.00

6620 Dam/Spillway Inspection $350.00

6630 Spillway Repairs $550.00

6661 Disposal Site Preparation $2,950.00

6680 Other Services and Charges $350.00

6681 Fireworks $1,500.00

6720 Utility Vehicle $8,100.00

6750 Sediment Mitigation $2,750.00

TOTAL $127,718.00

Transfer of Funds 2019: Estimated



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject Equipment Operations Supervisor - Job Description 

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    December 12th, 2019 

Summary 
 
 
 
 
 

A draft of the Job Description of the Equipment 
Operations Supervisor position.

 

Staff Recommendation  Motion to approve Job Description of the 
Equipment Operations Supervisor position.

  

 



 

 

 

Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
Equipment Operations Supervisor 

Job Description 

 
The Equipment Operations Supervisor is interviewed and appointed by the Manager of 
the Lake Lemon Conservancy District (LLCD Manager).  In general, the Equipment 
Operations Supervisor role requires Heavy Equipment and Labor responsibilities related 
to the management of Lake Lemon. The purpose of this document is to specify general 
categories of duties, which are the responsibility of the Equipment Operations 
Supervisor. The duties may be modified by the Board of Directors and/or LLCD Manager, 
in their discretion 
 

 
 
Title: Equipment Operations Supervisor 
 

Reporting Relationship: The position will report to the Lake Lemon Conservancy District, 

District Manager 

 

Base Salary: Will be paid in Bi-weekly installments totaling $40,000.00 on an annual 

basis, and subject to deductions for taxes and other withholdings as required by law or 

the policies of the company. 

 

Benefits:  The Lake Lemon Conservancy District shall pay up to 80% of your health 

insurance premium up to $6,000.00 annually for a health insurance policy of your 

choosing. Employee contribution to payment for benefit plans is determined annually. 

 

 
Work Schedule: The Equipment Operations Supervisor position is a year-round position 
and is a full-time position. The Operation Supervisor shall be available as needed for the 
duties assigned and provided by this Job Description.  The position is considered 
managerial and exempt from the requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act. Due to 
seasonality, the Operations Supervisor will be expected to work a minimum of 40 hours 
per week, 5 days per week between March 1st and October 31st , with occasional 
weekends and holidays.  32 hours per week, 4 days per week between November 1st 
and the end of February. 

 
 

http://humanresources.about.com/od/glossaryb/g/base_salary.htm


Vacation Time:   Regular full-time employees are entitled to paid vacation time as 
follows 
 

 1st Year                             56 hours per year (2.33 hours per pay period) 

 2-5 years                           96 hours per year (4 hours per pay period) 

 6-11 years                        128 hours per year (5.33 hours per pay period) 
 

Vacation leave will be credited on the first day after every pay period. Vacations must 
be taken within the calendar year and will not accumulate from year to year. The 
District Manager maintains the right to disapprove requested vacation time based on 
the needs of the District. 
 
Sick Leave:   Lake Lemon Conservancy District shall offer up to 40 hours of paid sick time 
off per year.  Sick time must be used in the year accrued. 
 
Holiday Leave:  9 days annually; Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, Christmas 
Day, New Year’s Day, Good Friday, Martin Luther King Day, Primary Election Day, 
Election Day and Veterans Day. 
 
Retirement:  LLCD will initiate/continue your membership in the Indiana Public 
Employee’s Retirement Fund (PERF) and pay the District’s contribution (currently 11.2%) 
and match your mandatory 3% contribution. 
 

Start Date:   Upon Selection of Successful Candidate  

 
 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
 The Equipment Operations Supervisor is responsible for primarily operating a 
hydraulic excavator mounted on a sediment hopper barge.  Both a Komatsu PC300 
mounted on a 67’ long, 36’ wide steel barge, and a case CX80 mounted on a 40’ long, 
20’ wide steel barge.   For the purpose of removing sedimentation from the lake 
bottom; removing lake debris; and placing rip-rap stone on the shoreline for erosion 
control. Duties also include dredging spoils disposal site preparation and maintenance, 
and labor work for the LLCD as designated. The Equipment Operations Supervisor is also 
responsible for cleaning, maintaining, repairing, and securing all equipment. The 
Equipment Operations Supervisor must deal with lake residents and members of the 
public in a courteous, respectful, and professional manner. 
 
 
 
 



Responsibilities and Duties 
 

1. Manage dredging operation in a safe and efficient manner in order to minimize 
the risk of injury, property damage or loss of life, and in accordance with OSHA 
standards. 

2. Perform daily safety and maintenance checks on all equipment. 
3. Clean equipment as needed. 
4. Ensure equipment is safely and securely stored. 
5. Participate in routine maintenance and make minor repairs as necessary. 
6. Practice work place safety. 
7. Responsible for all tools supplied by District. 
8. May be called for emergency work at times other than the regular shift period. 
9. Maintain all records of dredging operation to include equipment maintenance, 

daily sediment removal log sheets, time sheets, receipts, and any other records 
determined by management. 

10. This list of responsibilities and duties is not intended to be all-inclusive and may 
be expanded to include other duties and responsibilities that management may 
deem necessary from time to time. 

 
 
Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities 
 
Knowledge-  

 Knowledge of heavy equipment safety, workplace safety and safety 
procedures 

 Knowledge of water currents, and boating safety 

 Knowledge of operation of front end loaders, dozers, graders, excavators, 
off road carrier trucks, and other pieces of heavy equipment 

 Knowledge of equipment maintenance and storage 

 Knowledge of diesel motors, hydraulics and welding techniques 

 Knowledge of road construction and maintenance techniques 

 Knowledge of record keeping 

 Knowledge of equipment cleaning standards and procedure 
 
Skills- 

    Ability to operate required equipment in a safe and responsible manner 

    Effective client service and public interaction   

    Effective team building, analytical and problem solving skills 

    Ability to make minor repairs and maintain equipment 

    Effective decision making skills 

    Effective verbal and listening communication skills 

    Ability to read, write, and maintain daily records 

    Time and stress management skills 



Personal Attributes- 

     Be honest, trustworthy and respectful 

     Be flexible 

     Demonstrate sound work ethics 

     Deal with the public in a positive, courteous and respectful manner 
 
The Equipment Operations Supervisor is required to have a valid Indiana Driver’s 
License 
 
 
 
 
Physical Demands 
  

Moderate physical effort is expected by Equipment Operations Supervisor in the 
set up and operation of equipment, including frequent bending, stooping, pushing, 
pulling, and movement of extremities necessary to handle equipment controls.  Must be 
able to lift up to 75 pounds. 
 
 
Working Conditions 
 
 Equipment Operations Supervisor performs duties out-doors, in varying weather 
conditions, and is exposed to excessive noise, dirt, dust, equipment fumes, grease and 
vibrations.  May work on slippery surfaces around machinery with moving parts.  Work 
is in tandem with Push Boat Operator. 
 
 

A 30 day Probationary Period is required for this Position 
 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
The Lake Lemon Conservancy District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, 

ancestry, marital status, sex, national origin, religion, age, sexual orientation, and 
handicapped status in the employment or the provision of services.   

 
 

The Lake Lemon Conservancy District is a drug free workplace. 




